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September 9, 2005 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Request for Additional Funds-Piggyback Citrus County Bid #2005-20 

ETA Cuisenaire, and Lakeshore Learning Materials  
 
On May 3, 2005, The Board approved permission to piggyback onto the Citrus County bid #2005-20 for various 
vendors on an “as needed” basis.  This is a one-year contract which expires on April 12, 2006.     
 
The purchasing department has been monitoring all transactions to assure the estimated dollar amount is not 
exceeded.  At this time we are requesting an additional $300,000 for ETA Cuisenaire and $250,000 for 
Lakeshore Learning Materials.  The Purchasing Department will continue to monitor all transactions.  Below is 
a recap of previously approved estimated dollar amounts.   
 
ETA Cuisenaire   $ 80,000   
Lakeshore Learning Materials $ 200,000 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
KDG/sw 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


